THE CITY OF WALTHAM
MASSACHUSETTS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

PROPOSALS FOR DESIGN SERVICES & RECONSTRUCTION OF
Graverson Playground, Elsie Turner Field, Woburn Street Open Space

ADDENDUM NO.1 November 7, 2013

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein,
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in
and form a part of the proposal submitted.

THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 1) MUST BE ENTERED APPROPRIATE SPACE
IN THE BID PRICE SHEET

ITEM NO.:1 ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS

Q1. Is a topographic Survey Required?
Al. Yes

Q2. Is a Property line Survey Required?
A2. Yes

Q3. Is there an irrigation system that the designer is responsible for?
A3 The selected designer is responsible for the design of the irrigation system at Elsie Turner Field
only. There are no other irrigation requirements for the other locations

Q4. Is the Basketball court-sized skate park sufficient for City needs?
A4. This will be determined jointly with the selected designer
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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 (CONT.) 11/6/2013

Q5. Are wetlands present at the SE side beyond the ball field fence?
A5. Yes, however, the scope of this project is on the opposite side of this location

End of Addendum 1

\\CITYSERVER2\users\Purchasing\jpedulla\Files from C Drive\RFPs and RFQs\3 Parks Design\Addendum 1, DESIGN, 3 Parks.doc
Page 2 of 2



